


ATTACHMENT A 
Amendment 001 - Responses to Vendor Questions 
Solicitation No.: DCRK-2008-R-0056 
 

1. Section C.3.14 - Is this section relating to performance guarantees and liquidating 
damages negotiable? 

 
 The District will not remove the section in its entirety, however the actual  terms 
 of proposed performance guarantees and liquidated damages are negotiable.   

 
2. Please clarify section C.3.14 (page 7) - Are you requesting our performance to be 

guaranteed based on the captive receiving a financial rating by A.M. Best or other 
financial rating organizations? 

 
 Please refer to C.3.12 and C.3.13; the District’s intent to have the Contractor ensure 
 its performance via performance guarantees and liquidated damages.   
 
3. Section C.3.3 and C.3.4 through C.3.10   Please confirm that these requirements are not 

applicable to this RFP per C.3.4.1 which requires the work plan after contract award.  If 
this is the case, please confirm that Section C.3.2 is the pertinent section to respond to 
for this RFP.  Please also see my question related to Section L.2.1.2 below. 

 
 Section C, in its entirety, is pertinent as Offeror’s are expected to outline in  their 
 proposal submissions how the all of the requirements will be met during the 
 contract period.   
 

4. Section F.2.4  Please clarify what this means for on-going management of the captive.  
Will the District be required to change service providers in three years, or will another 
RFP be issued? if so, will the current contractor be eligible to respond? 

  
 The District’s future requirements are unknown at this time.   
 

5. Section F.3 - SOW Item C.3.7.1  Please clarify the due date for the submission of the 
application, as May 1, 2008 does not work with the current date and the timing of the 
work plan once the contract is awarded. 

 
 The application submission date cannot be changed.  

 
6. Section G.6.2.1  Is the 7 calendar days for payment of invoices once funds received 

negotiable?  Our captive management services division is part of a much larger 
company, and our accounts payable department requires greater than 7 days for check 
issuance in the event that this will apply. 

 
 Offerors can propose a payment schedule best suits it as well the District.   Please 
 refer to Section G.4.1 of the solicitation.  
 

7. The 51% rule is referenced throughout the RFP.  Does this and the First Source 
Employment Agreement apply to us as contractors since the work will be done outside of 
the District of Columbia? 

  
 There are certain circumstances for which a waiver to this requirement may 
 be granted.  Please refer to Section H.5.6 of the solicitation.  
 
8. Section H.1.1  Please confirm that this section applies to us since the work will not be 

accomplished within the District.  If it does, is it applicable only if the direct contract is 
$100,000 or more? Does the $100,000 include expenses and fees paid to other service 
providers through the captive itself (i.e the additional payments which are NOT part of our 
direct captive management contract)? 
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 Please refer to Section H.5.6 of the solicitation.  
 
9. Section H.5  Our captive division is part of a much larger corporation who will not be 

involved in this contract.  Does the 51% rule apply only to the office where the work will 
be performed, or does it apply to the part of the corporation with offices in the District of 
Columbia? 

 
 Please refer to Section H.5.6 of the solicitation.  

 
10. Section H.5.6 - The day-to-day work pertaining to the contract will not be performed 

within the District.  Please explain whether this will be sufficient cause for a waiver of 
Section H.5.4. 

 
 Please refer to Section H.5.6 of the solicitation.  

 
11. Section H.9.3.1 - Our employees work on several captive companies at once, which will 

be disclosed.   We are uncertain what would qualify as a conflict under this section, 
please clarify. 

 
 Please refer to Section H.9 in its entirety.   
  
12. Section H.9.8 - The phrase "should have been aware" causes some questions. Will areas 

of potential conflict be more clearly explained? 
 

 Please refer to Section H.9 in its entirety.   
 

13. Section H.12.1  Again, is the $100,000 benchmark inclusive of all fees related to the 
organization of the captive, see H.1.1, or is it limited to the specific captive management 
fee, which excludes subcontractor fees, for example claims management, loss 
prevention, actuarial and audit fees? 

 
 The amount represents the contract value, which would include all fees.  Any 
 contract equaling or exceeding $100,000 is subject to Section H.12.  
 
14. Section I.5.11 - Is the hold harmless mutual? 
 
 No, this is not mutual.  

 
15. Section L.2.1.2 - Is the reference in a. to 'requirement' explained in C.3? If so, those listed 

from C.3.3 on appear to be required after the contract is awarded. Please clarify which 
sections of C require a response in this RFP. 

 
 The reference is to all aspects of the solicitation specifically Section C.3 in its 
 entirety. 

 
16. Can you provide the actuarial analysis that was used for Willis' feasibility study? 
  
 Please refer to Attachment C. 
 
17. Could you also provide loss history and the estimated loss forecasts that were used for 

this study?  
 
 To date, the District has not experienced any losses.  The forecasts provided 
 reflect industry standard loss data. 
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18. Please provide more detail on the entities that will be covered through this captive 
including:  

• an explanation of what each entity does 
• number of covered professionals at each location 

 
Please refer to Attachment D.  
 

19. Are these clinics currently purchasing Professional Liability insurance? Or, is DC 
purchasing it on their behalf? 

 
 Please refer to Attachment D. 
 
20. Can you provide program information for each including premium and loss history? 
 
 See response to #18. 
 
21. Will the captive issue direct policies on a claims-made form and/or will there be the need 

to place through a fronting company? 
  
 Yes.  Please refer to Attachments E through G.   
 
22. Please provide Medical Liability Act of 2007, J.1.3, as part of list of attachments. 
 
 Please refer to Attachment H.   
 
23. Are there any thoughts about expanding the captive for utilization as it relates to other DC 

exposure/risks? 
 

 No. At this time we are only concentrating on medical malpractice liability. 
 
24. Under Section L.17.2 Legal Status of Offeror (page 44), it notes that you want a copy of 

each DC license, registration or certification and you require a copy of the executed 
"Clean Hands Certification"?  Please clarify for us if you want a copy of each individual's 
DC property/casualty license or just our corporation's DC license and if an Insurance 
Broker is required by law to provide you with an executed "Clean Hands Certification". 

 
 Section L.17.2 is seeking the all required licenses of the business entity 
 responding to the solicitation.  For the purposes of this solicitation, there is no 
 distinction made for insurance brokers.    
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PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FORM
  
(Check appropriate box) 
Performance 
Elements 

RATING (See Rating Guidelines on Page 2) 
 5 – 

Excellent 
4 – 
Good 

3 – 
Acceptable 

2 –  
Minimally 
Acceptable 

1 – 
Poor 

0 – 
 Unacceptable 

Quality of 
Services/Work 

      

Timeliness of 
Performance 

      

Cost Control 
 

      

Business 
Relations 

      

Customer 
Satisfaction 

      

 
1. Name of Contractor being Evaluated: _____________________________________________ 
 
2. Name & Title of Evaluator:_______________________________________________________ 
 
3. Signature of Evaluator:__________________________________________________________ 
 
4. Name of Evaluator’s Organization:_________________________________________________ 
 
5. Telephone Number of Evaluator:___________________________________________________ 
 
6.       Type of service received: ________________________________________________________ 
 
7.      Contract Number, Amount and period of Performance _________________________________ 
 
8.      Remarks on Excellent Performance: Provide data supporting this observation.  Continue on 

separate sheet if needed) 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

9. Remarks on unacceptable performance: Provide data supporting this observation.  (Continue on 
separate sheet if needed) 

 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
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RATING GUIDELINES 
 
Summarize Contractor performance in each of the rating areas.  Assign each area a rating of 0 (Unacceptable), 1 (Poor), 2 
(Acceptable), 3 (Good), 4(Excellent), or ++ (Plus).  Use the following instructions a guidance in making these evaluations. 
 
 
   Quality           Timeless   Business 
        Product/Service  Cost Control            of Performance   Relations 
 
       -Compliance with  -Within budget (over/  -Meet Interim milestones  -Effective management 
         contract requirements    under target costs)   -Reliable    -Businesslike correspondence 
      -Accuracy of reports  -Current, accurate, and -Responsive to technical -Responsive to contract 
      -Appropriateness of     complete billings             directions           requirements 
        personnel    -Relationship of negated -Completed on time,  -Prompt notification of contract 
      -Technical excellence      costs to actual     including wrap-up and    problems 
          -Cost efficiencies  -contract administration -Reasonable/cooperative 
      -Change order issue -No liquidated damages -Flexible 
            assessed  -Pro-active 

-effective contractor          
  recommended solutions 
-Effective snail/small  
   disadvantaged business 
   Subcontracting program 

 
 
0. Unacceptable     Nonconformances are comprises Cost issues are comprising Delays are comprising Response to inquiries, technical/ 
  the achievement of contract  performance of contract the achievement of contract service/administrative issues is  
  requirements, despite use of  requirements.  requirements, Despite use not effective and responsive. 
  Agency resources       of Agency resources. 
 
1, Poor  Nonconformances require major Cost issues require major Delays require major  response to inquiries, technical/ 
  Agency resources to ensure  Agency resources to ensure Agency resources to ensure service/administrative issues is 
  achievement of contract  achievement of contract achievement of contract marginally effective and 
  requirements.   requirements.  requirements.  responsive. 
 
2. Minimally Nonconformances require minor Costs issues require minor Delays require minor Responses to inquiries, technical/ 
    Acceptable Agency resources to ensure  Agency resources to ensure Agency resources to ensure service/administrative issues is 
 achievement of contract   achievement of contract achievement of contract somewhat effective and  

requirements.   requirements.  requirements.  responsive. 
 

3. Acceptable Nonconformances do not impact Cost issues do not impact Delays do not impact Responses to inquires, technical/ 
 achievement of contract  achievement of contract achievement  of contract service/administrative issues is 
 requirements.   requirements.  requirements.  usually effective and responsive. 
 
4. Good There are no quality problems. There are no cost issues. There are not delays. Responses to inquiries, technical/ 
           service/administrative issues is  
           effective and responsive, 
 
5. Excellent The contractor has demonstrated an exceptional performance level in some or all of the above categories.  
 



Clinic Nature of Business 
Currently 

purchases 
Malpractice 
Insurance? 

Exposure 

Family Birth and Health Center, Inc. 
Washington, DC  20002 

Child development center, health care and ob-
gyn birth center and parenting and nutrition 
center 

Yes  4 Midwives               

Bread for the City 
Washington, DC  20001 

Provides primary care, medical dispensary 
and lab, food bank, legal services to homeless No 

1 Dr.,  
1 Nurse Practitioner  
15 Volunteer Drs   

Carl Vogel Center  
Washington, DC  20005 

Provides case management, primary care, 
nutritional counseling, and mental health 
services for HIV patients; primary care for 
non-HIV patients 

Yes 
1-3 Drs, 
1 Nurse,  
1 Nurse Practitioner 

Family Medical Counseling Service 
Washington, DC  20020 

Provides primary care and food bank service; 
Case management, mental health, substance 
abuse and nutritional counseling and HIV 
care/services 

Yes, policy not 
provided 4 Doctors 

La Clinica del Pueblo 
Washington, DC  20009 

Provides primary care, mental health and 
pediatric care, as well as nutritional and 
cooking classes to low income and vulnerable 
community 

No 

5 doctors,  
2 psychiatrists,  
1 chiropractor,  
1 masseuse,   
1 psychologist 
1 nurse 

Spanish Catholic Center of Catholic Charities 
Washington, DC 20010 

Provides primary care, also performing minor 
surgeries No 

3 – 6 Drs.,  
1 Nurse Prac. 
1 RN, 
1 Surgeon 

So Others Might Eat 
Washington, DC 20001 

Full service medical, dental, and mental health 
facility; soup kitchen; in-patient rehab facilities, 
lab services, podiatry, dental, and 
ophthalmology services 

Yes, policy not 
provided 

1-2 Dr.,  
1 Nurse 

Whitman Walker  
Washington, DC  20009 

Provides prenatal care; primary care and HIV 
care/services, food, legal services, dental 
services, and pharmacy/lab. 

Yes 
8 - 11 Drs.,  
2 Psychiatrists,  
1 Midwife  
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